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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1  
Solicitation No.:   21-TA003719DJ 
Project No.:   6100880 
Solicitation Title:   Lift Station 14-A FM Replacement and Extension  
Addendum Date:    July 26, 2021 
Procurement Contact:  Dave Janney 
   Senior Procurement Agent   
 
IFBC 21-TA003719DJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and 
made a part of IFBC 21-TA003719DJ. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or 
additional information pertaining to this IFBC is July 30, 2021.  
 
REPLACE:  
 
APPENDIX K, BID PRICING FORM 
 
Replace Appendix K, Bid Pricing Form with Revised Appendix K issued with this 
Addendum 1 and available for download as a separate attachment.   
 
REPLACE: 
 
BID ATTACHMENT 2, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND TECHNICAL 
SPECIFICATIONS, SECTION 01150 
 
Replace Section 01150 Measurement and Payment with the Revised Section 01150 issued 
with this Addendum 1 and available for download as a separate attachment. 
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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1.   Regarding the joint restraint pay item, will the megalug restraints at fittings and 

valves be paid for in this item? Or are they to be included with the fitting price? 
 
R1.   All joint restraints shall be included in Bid Item 6: Joint Restraints 
 
 
Q2.   What are the sewage flow rates as it relates to the manhole to be rehabbed in 63rd 

Ave. E. @ 9th St. E.? 
 
R2.   Simulated flows are: 160 gpm ADF, 500 gpm peak hour 
 
Q3.   Where is the 4-1/2 CY of concrete shock pad located? 
 
R3.   See Sheet C01. 
 
Q4.   There are several asphalt drives shown to be milled and overlaid. Will these be 

paid for as mill & overlay in bid item #19? If not, and it is to be paid in the 
driveway item, please consider creating separate pay items for concrete drives and 
asphalt drives as has been done in previous projects. 

 
R4.   All driveway restoration within or outside of the right-of-way shall be paid as part of 

Bid Item 17a Asphalt Driveway Restoration or Bid Item 17b Concrete Driveway 
Restoration.  See Revised Specification 01150 Measurement and Payment and 
Appendix K, Bid Pricing Form included in the Addendum 1 as separate attachments. 

 
Q5.   Are soil borings available? 
 
R5.   Refer to Bid Attachment 2, Technical Specifications, Appendix C, Report of 

Geotechnical Investigation. 
 
Q6.   Regarding the “guardrail replacement”’ can we salvage and reinstall the existing 

guardrail or must we replace it with new? 
 
R6.    Bid as new guard rail. 
 
Q7. After further review of the bid schedule, please consider adding the following pay 

items: 
• Maintenance of Traffic 
• Clear & Grub 
• Inlet Protection 
• Miscellaneous Work and Cleanup 

 
R7.   See new Bid Item #27 Maintenance of Traffic.  The remaining items shall be included 

in the applicable pay items of work per Section 01150, 1.07 Unit Price Item.   
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Q8.   Will any traffic loops be affected with the open cut pipe installation? 
   If so, will a pay item be added to accommodate the repairs? 
 
R8.   It is anticipated traffic loops will be affected during pipe installation.  Traffic loop 

restoration is provided as part of Bid Item #27 Maintenance of Traffic. 
 
Q9.   If temporary by-pass pipe is stung out east/west thru the intersection of 63rd and  

9th Ave. E. while the manhole is being rehabbed, will we be able to close thru 
traffic on 9th? 

 
R9.   Closure of more than one lane is subject to an approved road closure from the Manatee 

County Transportation Department per Specification Section 01570, 1.02. 
 
Q10. Is the county buying the concrete pumping services directly or this is part of the  

concrete contractor’s package?  
 
R10. The items in the Bid Documents will be the contractor’s responsibility.  The County 

will not be making a direct purchase for the concrete services. 
 
NOTE:  
Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 
All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 
non-responsive. 
 
 
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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